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September 25, 2023

TO: Todd Trepanier, P.E.
Regional Administrator

THRU: Larry Larson, P.E.
Assistant Regional Administrator for Development

FROM: Terrence Lynch, P.E.
Project Engineer

SUBJECT: XL5905; US 395/NSC Sprague to Spokane River MP 157.93 – 158.55
Stage 3 Sprague Avenue to Alki Avenue
Delivery Method Approval

The purpose of the memorandum is to obtain your approval and endorsement to utilize the 
Design-Bid-Build delivery method for the above project. Please provide your signature for 
approval on the attached Matrix approval form and forward on for endorsement as appropriate. 

Project Description
The North Spokane Corridor (NSC) Project is an I1 Urban Mobility project within the city of 
Spokane. As part of the NSC series of projects, this stage will construct twin elevated structures 
from Alki Avenue (northern extents) to Sprague Avenue (southern extents). The work will also 
include grading, utility relocations, retaining walls, drainage, minor paving, sidewalks, and 
channelization of some City of Spokane Streets. 

Conclusion
The Final Project Delivery Method Selection Checklist was completed for this project. The 
method indicated from the responses was a Design-Bid-Build. With Region approval on the 
attached checklist, the project will proceed with utilizing the Design-Bid-Build delivery method. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 509-324-6189 or 
LynchTe@wsdot.wa.gov. 
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